Magdalene Adams

From: Charmaine Forbay <charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 08 December 2023 11:49

To: Tamryn Metelerkamp; Remo van Antwerpen; Lee Anne Baartman; Magdalene
Adams; Query @ Groupmeridian; Chanelle Bruiners

Cc: Chelldean Watson

Subject: RE: Partial Order - LR - SO1112538 INCSLSUP50

@Magdalene please advise on the below request please

_i] seze—oy - Charmaine Forbay
\ Customer Liaison Assistant
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)86 111 3959 | M:

We Suiiort Resionsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Charmaine Forbay <charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Tamryn Metelerkamp <tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van Antwerpen
<remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Lee Anne Baartman <leeanne@lrsa.co.za>; Magdalene Adams
<orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Chanelle Bruiners
<chanelle.Bruiners@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Chelldean Watson <chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: RE: Partial Order - LR - $01112538 INCSLSUP50

Importance: High

@Magdalene

Please can you delete these two from Libra please.

501114365 - Tops Darling 35617 DS
$01113865 - Tops Westgate 36177

We will replace them with new orders

From: Tamryn Metelerkamp <tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Remo van Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Lee Anne Baartman <leeanne@Irsa.co.za>;
Magdalene Adams <orderscpt?2 @lrsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Chanelle
Bruiners <chanelle Bruiners@grouprmeridian.co.za>

Cc: Chelldean Watson <chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za>; Charmaine Forbay
<5:harmaine.forbav@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: Re: Partial Order - LR - $01112538 INCSLSUP50

Hi Charmaine



